# **David Ramos**

# Full Stack NodeJS/.Net Software Developer

+504 3298 3065

davidramos015@gmail.com

% davidramos-om

♥ San Pedro Sula, Honduras

#### SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Experienced software developer with over 10 years in .Net and JavaScript roadmaps and a strong background in business development across various industries. Working proficiently in English and native Spanish speaker.

Proven ability to work autonomously and remotely in goal-oriented environments, continuously learning and striving to improve my skill set.

Possessing an ownership mentality, I feel comfortable working in startups as well as being a valuable team member in large enterprise environments.

## **EXPERTISE**

#### INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Self-motivation

Teamwork and collaboration

Strategy Planning

**Project Scheduling** 

Situational Awareness

Problem-Solving

UI & UX Passionate

Autonomy to work remotely.

## HARD SKILLS

JavaScript & TS	Proficient
HTML & CSS	Competent
Node JS & Nest JS	Competent
#C & .Net Stack	Proficient
MS SQL Server	Proficient
PostgreSQL	Competent
MongoDB	Advance newb
WinForms & DevExpress	Proficient
WordPress	Advance newb
React & Next JS	Proficient
Angular JS	Competent
Graph QL & Rest APIs	Proficient
Material UI	Proficient
Chakra UI	Proficient

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## Full Stack Software Developer

2020 - Present

Develapp L.L.C. • Texas, United States of America

- Contribute to the mobile frontend application by developing interfaces with React JS and Material UI Kit
- Create Backend Microservices based on GraphQL and gRPC with Nest JS, TypeScript, Prima, and Type ORM, using PostgreSQL as a database for the marketplace Application.
- Ownership of the Frontend Marketplace and enhance it by creating a set of components and pages.
- Write guidelines contributions for React Apps and Nest Modular development to provide guidance and ensure readable and extensible code.

## Aguas de San Pedro • Honduras

2013 - 2020

## **Software Architect**

Dec 2019 - Sept 2020

- Actively participated in the software acquisition process from third-party companies during this period.
- Mentored team members on development guidelines, provided constructive feedback, and conducted thorough code reviews to ensure code quality and adherence to best practices.
- I continued to write business services and layers using C# and .Net/Core.

**Project Development Manager** 

April 2018 - Dec 2019

Met with the other departments to plan improvements for their respective applications, including goals, scope, and new projects. Led the update on end-user services such as the corp. website, mobile apps, and digital kiosks in branches.

- Conducted an upgraded-on end-user services, including corporate websites, mobile apps, and digital kiosks in multiple agencies.
- Developed a hybrid mobile application for client's usage, utilizing Angular and the Ionic Framework, successfully deploying it to the App/Play Store.
- Built kiosk application for employee usage, leveraging Vue JS for quick queries and request submission.

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

August 2013 – April 2018

Aguas de San Pedro • Honduras

- Carried out software maintenance by making modifications as required.
- Successfully develop and seamlessly integrated desktop modules using C# and DevExpress UI into the company's ERP system.
- Developed mobile applications tailored to specific business requirements, optimized for multiple device types, including Windows Handhelds and Android Devices.
- Help the team in the development of various modules, including Finances, Accountability, Payroll and Human Management, Stock System, Work Orders, Budget, and Vendor modules to meet the business requirements and deliverables.

# Senior and Lead Developer

May 2011 – August 2013

## **Senior Software Developer**

Grupo Leitz • Honduras

- Since Leitz is a nearshoring and tailored solutions company, I was assigned to four corporations while at my firm (Chiquita Brands, British American Tobacco Honduras, ASP, and Affinity Consulting).
- Teamwork in Rolling Forecast, MicroStrategy (BI), Chiquita Reporting Services, and Scheduling & Notification services.
- Collaborate on all the stages of the systems development life cycle.

## EDUCATION

2022

English Academic Year Level (B2+ CEFR)
Atlas Language School, Dublin D02 YH79, Ireland

2018

Scrum Master Accredited Certification Issued by International Scrum Institute TM #65125423023477

2009 - 2017

**Degree in Computer Science** 

Universidad Tecnológica Centroamericana (UNITEC), San Pedro Sula, Honduras